































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































NABP e-Profile ID:

FDA#:

Addresses

Main Office/Retail Location

s

s —rimeeey w1 B8

Phones

Work: £

Hours

Sunday: Closed

Monday: 8am Central - 8pm Central
Tuesday: 8am Central - 8pm Central
Wednesday: 8am Central - 8pm Central
Thursday: 8am Central - 8Bpm Central
Friday: 8am Central - 8pm Central
Saturday: Closed

Designated Representative

Role: Designated Representative
Administrator: Yes

Backgroung Check

Name:

Date of Birth: SSN:

Country of Birth: City of Birth:
United States of America

State of Birth: Citizenship:
United States of Americe

Gender: Race:
Male Caucasian

Height: Weight:



58" 225 Ibs

Eye Color: Halr Color:
Brown Bald

Applicant Fingerprints

IN ORDER FOR YOUR CRIMINAL BACKGROUND RESULTS TO BE RECEIVED WITHIN A
TIMELY MANNER, YOU MUST SUBMIT YOUR FINGERPRINT CARD TO THE MISSISSIPP!
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY CICS DIVISION (ADDRESS PROVIDED BELOW) WITHIN
TWO WEEKS FROM THE DATE OF SUBMISSION OF YOUR APPLICATION

« ANON-REFUNDABLE $40 background check fee will be charged.

« A background check is required to be licensed in ihe state of Mississippi. You must use the
blue and white FD-258 (provided via mail by the MS Board of Pharmacy) fingerprint
card to be fingerprinted by the law enforcement agency of your choice (local police, sheriff,
department of public safety, human resources, etc.). You are responsible for any fees
associated with the fingerprinting. The information supplied below will be used to send the
cards.

s The fingerprint card must be completed in its entirety (personatly dentifiable
information) or tha card will be returned to you, thus delaying the processing of your
application

Once fingerprinted, have the personnel performing the fingerprinting sign and date the
fingerprint card in the field labeled "SIGNATURE OF OFFICIAL TAKING FINGERPRINTS™.
Mississippi Board of Pharmacy

6311 Ridgewood Road

Ste E401

Jackson, MS 39211

By which method do you wish to submit your fingerprints?

Fingerprint Cards

Address:

[ , certify that all of the information supplied above is true and correct to
the best of my knowledge. | am aware that this information will be used in the submission
of my fingerprints to the Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI).

Further, | acknowledge that this criminal background check is for this application
process only. Additional application(s) for future licensure processes will require a
separate, new CBC application.

| Agree

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Autharity: The. FBI's acquisition, preservation, and exchange of fingerprints and associated
informalion is generally authorized under 28 U.S.C. 534. Depending on the nature of your
application, supplemental autharities include Federal statutes, State statutes pursuant to Pub.L.
92-544, Presidential Executive Orders, and federal regulations. Providing your fingerprints and
associated information is voluntary; however, failure to do so may affect completion or approval of
your application.

Principal Purpose: Certain determinations, such as employment, licensing, and security clearances,
may be predicated on fingerprint-based background checks. Your fingerprints and associated
information/biometrics may be provided to the employing, investigating, or otherwise responsible
agency, and/or the FBI for the purpose of comparing your fingerprints to other fingerprints in the
FBI's Next Generation Identification (NG!) system or its successor systems (including civil, criminal,
and latent fingerprint repositories) or other available records of the employing, investigating, or
otherwise responsible agency. The FBI may retain your fingerprints and associated
information/biometrics in NGI after the completion of this application and, while retained, your



fingerprints may continue to be compared against other fingerprints submitted to or retained by
NGI.

Routine Uses: During the processing of this application and for as long thereatter as your
fingerprints and associated information/biometrics are retained in NG|, your information may be
disclosed pursuant to your consent, and may be disclosed without your consent as permitted by the
Privacy Act of 1974 and al! applicable Routine Uses as may be published at any time in the Federal
Register, including the Routine Uses for the NGI system and the FBI's Blanket Routine Uses.
Routine uses include, but are not limited to, disclosures to: employing, govarnmental or authorized
non-governmental agencies responsible for employment, contracting, licensing, security
clearances, and other suitability determinations; local, state, tribal, or federal aw enforcement
agencies; criminal justice agencies; and agencies responsible for national security or public safety.

Applicant Notification and Record Challenge

Your fingerprints will be used to check the criminal history records of the FBI. You have the
opportunity to complete or challenge the accuracy of the information contained in the FBI
identification record. The pracedure for obtaining a change, correction, or updating an FBI
identification record are set forth in Title 28, CFR, 16.34. You can find additional information on the
FBI wabsite at https://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/background-checks

Other State Licenses

Ohio

License Status: Active
License #: 0130000694
Issue Date: 06/28/2024
Expiration Date: 07/25/2025

Owners

Name: Je

Address: £ | ey FIACA
N

Ownership: 50%

Name: R

Address: 97 it
M

Ownership: 50%

Officers

Name: J
Title: President, Presiding Officer or Equivalent
Address: 6357 Tracy Place

Name:
Title: Vice President or Equivalent
Address: 921 Briarwand 7+

Affidavit

Has the Drug registration or permit of the facility/applicant under any local, state or
federal law ever been suspended or revoked?

No

Has the Applicant ever been found liable in any lawsuit or arbitration proceeding
invalving allegations of fraud, illegal or dishonest activities?



No

Has the Applicant had a business refationship terminated for any fraudulent, illegal or
dishonest activities?

No

Has the Applicant, parent company or any company or organization controlling operations
experienced any data security breaches or HIPAA security breaches?

No

Has the Applicant ever been denied issuance of, or pursuant to disciplinary
proceedings, refused renewal of a license, registration or permit by any Board or agency
in Mississippi or any other state?

No

Have any of the owners, partners of the firm, or officers of the corporation ever been
convicted of any crime under the laws of the United States, Mississippi or any other
State pertaining to the manufacturing, distribution, sale or dispensing of drugs or
narcotics?

Do v ()ls"TsL\/‘Z? auy wav‘?}\/\ JMJ Pt are vt devites

Controlled Substance

Will you be dispensing, distributing or otherwise disseminating controlled substances?

No

DEA Certifications

No records have been added!

SOP/Training Documentation Attestation

A Drug Facility must maintain a complete and accurate documentation of its Standard
Operating Procedures/Training Procedures. This SOP/Training Documentation must be
producible for review upon request by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

Do you attest that you have SOP/Training Documentation pursuant to the statement
above?

Yes

Atftestation

I, F attest that all the statements herein contained are each and all
strictly true in every respect. | understand that false or forged statements made in
connection with this questionnaire constitutes grounds for the Mississippi Board of
Pharmacy to refuse to issue or renew, suspend, restrict, revoke or take other
disciplinary action against my license/registration in the State of Mississippi. |
understand that if this license/registration is issued, failure to comply with the laws or
regulations governing the practice of pharmacy of this state, or any other state, will be
cause for disciplinary action by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. | give my consent for
the release to the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy of any and all records or any other
information which may relate to the above questions or my practice from any source or
jurlsdiction.

| Acknowledge



Lkl

Drug Facility Initial

Item Files Status
Payment Received Complete
Storefront Photo Complete
Services Offered Complete
Current Home State Inspection Complete
FDA Inspection Not Applicable
Other Relevant Iinspections Not Applicable
Current Home State Permit Complete
Other State Licenses/Permils Complete

MS or Home State SoS Certificate Complete

Disclpline Documents

Not Applicable

Send DR Fingerprint Cards Complete
Background Check Complete Complete
Copy of DEA Registration Not Applicable
Copy of FDA Registration @0 Fies) Not Applicable
Trading Partners (Downstream) Complete
Trading Partners (Upstream) Complete
Trading Partners (Contractual) Not Applicable
Current Products and NDC# Not Applicable
Owners Verifled Complete
Officers Verified Complete
Background Check Questionnaire Complete
DR Attestation Complete



LICENSURE GATEWAY

PHARMACY
Home Applications My Profile ? Help/Resources

5 oAlerts Lugutit

1.9 Mediia] Devite Dietriurbe
Appiication Star v Drug Facility Renewal Application

Facility Information

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF

Confirmation

Identificatlon Numbers

Contact Information
You have not paid for your application, please click the button below to do so. Failure to

pay for your application may result in cancellation. In order to further process andjor
review your application, all fees must be paid. Applications fees not recelved within
seven days from the submission date will expire.

LY T S

Hours

Designated Representative

v A fee can be submitted via credit card (Visa/MasterCard/Amencan ExpressiDiscover) or e~check
Owners v There s a small convenience fee associaled with the use of a credil card. This convenience fee is
distributed to the company accepting your credit card, not the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy
Officers v
| EiPay Now
States Licensed v .
v

Discipline
Payment is required to complete the processing of your application. Failure 1o do so may resull in

Controlled Substance v cancellation. Submission of your application does not construe licensure. Please see your
application checklist to view next steps and to upioad pertinent documents

DEA |nformation v

Verification v Date Submitted: Confirmation #:
08/16/2024 MATT-M3ICES

Confirmation L]

Click the button belaw lo print your application

s

Facility Information

T sintes Ml Device Drichybutuc

Business Name:

DBA Name:

Email:

Identification Numbers

Employer Identification #:



NABP e-Profile ID:

FDA #:

Addresses

Main Offlce/Retall Location

B et LV

Phones

Work: £

Hours

Sunday:

Monday: 7am - 7:30pm
Tuesday: 7am - 7:30pm
Wednesday: 7am - 7:30pm
Thursday: 7am - 7:30pm
Friday: 7am - 7:30pm
Saturday:

Current Designated Representative

Role: Designated Representative
Administrator: Yes

Owners

Name: /
Address:

Ownership: 100%

Officers

Name:
Title: Manager
Address: 1

Other State Licenses



Issue Date: 04/29/2021
Expiration Date: 06/30/2026

Mississippi

Licensa Status: Active
License #: 15354/16.1a
Issue Date: 03/22/2017
Expiration Date: 12/31/2024

New York

License Status: Active
License #: 02A0831

Issue Date: 11/14/2012
Expiration Date: 11/13/2024

South Carolina

License Status: Active
License #: 40-14241

Issue Date: 11/20/2014
Expiration Date: 04/01/2025

Texas

License Status: Aclive
License #: 1001018

Issue Date; 08/08/2012
Expiration Date: 07/18/2026

South Carolina

License Status: Active
License #: 21887

Issue Date: 01/30/2024
Expiration Date: 06/30/2025

Affidavit

Since your last application/renewal, has the Drug registration or permit of the
facility/applicant under any local, state or federal law been suspended or revoked?

No

Since your last application/renewal, have you been found liable in any lawsuit or
arbitration proceeding involving allegations of fraud, illegal or dishonest activities?

No

Since your last application/renewal, has the Applicant had a business relationship
terminated for any fraudulent, illegal or dishonest activities?

No

Since your last application/renewal, has the Applicant, parent company or any company or
organization controlling operations experienced any data security breaches or HIPAA
security breaches?

Na

Since your last application/renewal, have you been denied issuance of, or pursuant to
disciplinary proceedings, refused renewal of a license, registration or permit by any
Board or agency in Mississippi or any other state?

No

Since your last application/renewal, have any of the owners, partners of the firm, or
officers of the corporation been convicted of any crime under the laws of the United
States, Mississippi or any other State pertaining to the manufacturing, distribution, sale
or dispensing of drugs or narcotics?

No



1 Yo diskil ke any fmcnp)n;u Aru58 P otre ot
>

Medies | doviges

Controlled Substance

Will you be dispensing, distributing or otherwise disseminating controlled substances?

Yes

Desferins

DEA Certifications

RA0430746

Issue Date: 05/08/2024
Explration Date: 06/30/2025
State: IL

Attestation

1, # attast that all the statements harein contained are each and all strictly
true in every respect. | understand that false or forged statements made in connection
with this questionnaire constitutes grounds for the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy to
refuse to issue or renew, suspend, restrict, revoke or take other disciplinary action
against my license/registration in the State of Mississippi. | understand that if this
licenselregistration is issued, failure to comply with the laws or regulations governing
the practice of pharmacy of this state, or any other state, will be cause for disciplinary
action by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. | give my consent for the release to the
Mississippi Board of Pharmacy of any and all records or any other information which may
relate to the above questions or my practice from any source or jurisdiction.

| Acknowledge

Exit Application



Item

Payment Recelved

Discipline Documents

Current Home State Permit
Current Home State Inspection
FDA Inspection

Other Relevant Inspections
Services Offered

Copy of DEA Registration
Current Products and NDC#
Background Check Complete
Background Check Questionnaire
Trading Partners (Downstream)
Trading Partners (Upstream)
Trading Pariners (Contractual)
DR Attestation

PIC/DR Change Processed

Zfl/lt?wgu(

Files

Status
Complete

Not Applicable
Complete
Complete

Not Applicable
Complste
Complete

Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Complete

Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Complete

Not Applicable



Came on July 10, 2025, the matter of Meghan L. Kellum, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration
Number E-15586, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a “Notice of Hearing and
Complaint” filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Ronnie Bagwell and
Jillian Foster served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY
VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF: MEGHAN L KELLUM
306 PARKWOOD GROVE ROAD
BOONEVILLE, MISSISSIPPI 38829

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER E-15586
The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Meghan
L. Kellum, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number E-15586, pursuant to Section 73-21-83,
Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES
Meghan L. Kellum, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number E-15586, is alleged to have
committed the following violations:

Count 1:
Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 5.1 I:

Theft or embezzlement of prescription drugs, controlled substances, medical devices,
~ funds or anything of value;

Count 2:
Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 5.1 K:

Addiction to or dependence on alcohol, controlled substances or other habit-forming
legend drugs or the unauthorized use, possession or theft of controlled substances or
other habit- forming legend drugs;

Specifically, Meghan L. Kellum, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number E-15586,
admitted to an agent of the Board that she took Adderall 20mg and 30mg tablets while being
employed as a pharmacist at Smith Drugs of Boonville, Pharmacy Permit Number 17853/1.1 for
her own person use. She admitted to the agent that she also took Percocet and Oxycontin 20mg
for her grandmother. Additionally, she admitted to taking Percocet, Norco-10, Gabapentin and
Tramadol for her husband.

FINDINGS OF FACT
The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes
the following findings of fact:




(1

)
3)

(4)
®)
(6)

The “Notice of Hearing and Complaint™ along with a sworn affidavit detailing those
charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.

The Respondent was issued a license to practice pharmacy by the Board, Pharmacist
Certificate of Registration Number E-15586, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the
Board pursuant to Section 73-21-83, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.

The Respondent committed the violation as charged.

The Respondent voluntarily surrendered his license to practice pharmacy.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall
be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacist Certificate of
Registration Number E-15586

Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacist
Certificate of Registration Number E-15586 is revoked.

Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall
have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of his registration. The Board will not
consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the
date of this Order.

Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(iii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated,
Respondent shall pay the cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding in the amount
of One Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-seven Dollars and Thirty-seven Cents
($1,227.37).

The total cost of investigation shall be paid by the Respondent prior to petitioning for the
reinstatement of his registration.

The cost of investigation shall be paid electronically through the Board of Pharmacy
licensing system or by certified check, attorney’s check or money order issued by a usual,
customary, and reputable issuer (U.S. Postal Money Order, Western Union Money Order,
etc.).

All members participating in the hearing affirmed this Order.



ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 10™ day of July 2025.

/)rm

J Foster, President

Craig Sartin. Vice-President

Mok Q GGt

Michael Gilbow, Secretary

Ronnie Bagwell

g‘%%
Rfon Hargler (Jul 14, 2025 12:23 CDT)

Ryan Harper

V)V

David Hudson

: . - 5
Y4 ‘e, 7
Tony Waits




Came on July 10, 2025, the matter of Randi L. Scarbrough, Pharmacy Technician Registration
Number PT-218629, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a “Notice of Hearing and
Complaint” filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Ronnie Bagwell and
Jillian Foster served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY
VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF: RANDI L. SCARBROUGH
5181 SHILOH VIMVILLE ROAD
MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI 39301

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-218629
JURISDICTION
The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Randi L.
Scarbrough, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-218629, pursuant to Section 73-21-
83, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES
Randi L. Scarbrough, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-218629, is alleged to have
committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 5.1 I:

Theft or embezzlement of prescription drugs, controlled substances, medical devices, funds
or anything of value;

Specifically, Randi L. Scarbrough, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-218629,
admitted to taking items from the cafeteria of her employer, Sam’s Pharmcy located in Meridian,
Pharmacy Permit Number 12013/1.2 without paying for them. Her employer also documented times
that Scarbrough clocked in for work for dates and times that did not correspond with her assigned

work schedule. Scarbrough surrendered her pharmacy technician registration to an agent of the
Board on April 29, 2025.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes

the following findings of fact:

(1) The “Notice of Hearing and Complaint™ along with a sworn affidavit detailing those
charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

(2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.

3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy
Technician Registration Number PT-218629, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the
Board pursuant to Section 73-21-83, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

(4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.




(3)
(6)

The Respondent committed the violation as charged.

The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her license to practice pharmacy.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall
be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration
Number PT-218629.

Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy
Technician Registration Number PT-218629 is revoked.

Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall
have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will
not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from
the date of this Order.

Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(iii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated,
Respondent shall pay the cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding in the amount
of One Hundred Thirty Dollars and Three Cents ($130.03).

The total cost of investigation shall be paid by the Respondent prior to petitioning for the
reinstatement of his registration.

The cost of investigation shall be paid electronically through the Board of Pharmacy
licensing system or by certified check, attorney’s check or money order issued by a usual,
customary, and reputable issuer (U.S. Postal Money Order, Western Union Money Order,
etc.).

All members participating in the hearing affirmed this Order.



ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 10™ day of July 2025.

/)rm

J Foster, President

Craig Sartin. Vice-President

Mok Q GGt

Michael Gilbow, Secretary

Ronnie Bagwell

g‘%%
Rfon Hargler (Jul 14, 2025 12:23 CDT)

Ryan Harper

V)V

David Hudson

: . - 5
Y4 ‘e, 7
Tony Waits




Part 3002 Chapter 8: Duties and Responsibilities of the Executive Director and Associate Director

Rule 8.1 Executive Director Appointed by the Board

The Executive Director is the executive officer in charge of the office of the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy

and he/she shall be appointed by the Board. The Executive Director shall serve as the budget officer and shall

make, keep, and be in charge of all records, record books, and any files required to be maintained by the

Board. The Executive Director shall attend to the correspondence required by the office and shall perform

such other duties as the Board may require in keeping with the office. The Board authorizes the Executive

Director to employ and supervise all staff, including clerical, investigative, legal counsel and other office

staff as necessary for the fulfillment of his/her duties and responsibilities.

Source: Miss. Code Ann. §§ 73-21-79; 73-21-81.

Rule 8.2 General Duties and Responsibilities

The Executive Director shall have, but not be limited to, the following responsibilities:

A.

mo aw

™

=

N.

0.

Issue licenses, registrations, and permits to all pharmacists, businesses, facilities, pharmacies, or other
persons/entities as authorized by statutes, rules or regulations;

Make amendments to license, registration and permit applications.

Maintaining, preserving, and releasing of any public records which are required to be kept by the
Board;

Administration of any examinations or tests required under statutes or regulations;

Hiring and termination of positions with the agency, excluding positions that require professional
licensure, which shall be upon consultation with the Board.

Serve as the representative of the Board on any committees, boards or other organizations as
necessary to carry out the Board's responsibilities;

Issue and serve all subpoenas and any Summary Suspension Order, Notice of Hearing and Complaint
to any pharmacist, permit holder, business/facility, registrant, or other person under the jurisdiction
of the Board and execute the foregoing for and on behalf of the Board, and serve all Board Orders;
Provide initiative, leadership, and input into any proposed legislation or regulations pertaining to the
practice of pharmacy, the distribution of prescription drugs, pharmacy technicians, and pharmacy
externs/interns;

Set the agenda for all meetings of the Board and be responsible for the preparation of the Minutes of
all meetings of the Board;

Approve all continuing education as required by Regulations of the Board;

Serve as the Board's representative when interacting and/or cooperating with other state or federal
agencies or law enforcement entities;

Approve and execute contracts that do not exceed sixty-six percent (66%) of the monetary threshold
set by Mississippi Code Annotated, Section 27-104-7 for personal and professional services
contracts, with the consultation of the Board President.

. Approve and execute contracts that do not exceed sixty-six percent (66%) of the monetary threshold

set by Mississippi Code Annotated, Section 31-7-13(c) for contracts for purchase of commodities,
with the consultation of the Board President;

Approve and execute memorandums of agreement or memorandums of understanding with
licensees, registrants and other state entities.

Any other duty or responsibility as assigned by the Board or Board President.

Source: Miss. Code Ann. §§ 73-21-79; 73-21-81.




Rule 8.3 Associate Director

The Associate Director shall have the duties and responsibilities assigned to him/her by the Executive
Director and may perform any/all of the duties and responsibilities of the Executive Director in the absence
of the Executive Director or as assigned by the Executive Director.

Source: Miss. Code Ann. § 73-21-81.




Came on July 10, 2025, the matter of Jerry E. Fu, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration
Number T-16342, herein referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a “Notice of Hearing and Complaint”
filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF: JERRY E. FU
5970 KANSAS STREET
HOUSTON, TX 77007

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY, NUMBER T-16342
JURISDICTION
The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Jerry E. Fu,
Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-16342, pursuant to Section 73-21-83,
Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES
Jerry E. Fu, Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration Number T-16342, is alleged to have
committed the following violation:

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations, Article VII Responsibility of Pharmacist-in-Charge
(PIC), Paragraph 1. A:
1. The person who signs the application for a pharmacy permit or the renewal of a pharmacy
permit shall be the pharmacist-in-charge (PIC) for that facility.

A. Authority. The PIC of the pharmacy shall be responsible for complete supervision,
management and compliance with all federal and state pharmacy laws and regulations
pertaining to the practice of pharmacy in the entire prescription department. He/She shall
have the cooperation and support of all pharmacy staff in carrying out these
responsibilities. The pharmacist-in-charge is responsible for assuring that all personnel are
properly registered or licensed with the Board and that all pharmacy permits are current
and appropriate for the type of pharmacy operation being conducted. A pharmacist shall
not be the PIC at more than one Community Pharmacy or Institutional I Pharmacy (unless
the Board grants a waiver upon presentation of good cause) and shall not be the pharmacist-
in-charge or have personal supervision of more than one facility which is open to the
general public on a full-time basis

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Practice Regulations, ARTICLE XXXI.1.A which provides in
relevant part:
1. GENERAL PROVISIONS
A. Prior to engaging in the compounding of pharmaceuticals, a pharmacy shall obtain a
compounding certificate from the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.
i. To obtain a compounding certificate, an applicant must complete a compounding
certificate application.
ii. A compounding certificate will expire when the pharmacy permit expires and can be
renewed at the time a pharmacy permit is renewed.



iii. Compounding, without obtaining the compounding certificate, shall be grounds for
disciplinary action.

iv. Every pharmacy that engages in compounding shall submit a compounding statistical
report to the Board on or about January 31st of each year on a form prescribed by the
Board.

v. Failure to submit the report as required by this regulation shall be grounds for
disciplinary action.

vi. A compounding certificate shall become inactive if a pharmacy fails to compound any
prescriptions in a calendar year. A pharmacy may not compound prescriptions with an
inactive compounding certificate. A pharmacy may petition the Board to activate a
compounding certificate that is inactive.

vii. Any pharmacy with an active compounding certificate is subject to a compounding
inspection by the Board.

Specifically, Southend Pharmacy, Pharmacy Permit Number 18597/7.1, applied for a compounding
certificate from the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy on June 19, 2023. However, Southend Pharmacy
failed to complete the application process. The compounding certificate application expired December
16, 2023. Southend Pharmacy was made aware that they were not authorized to send compounded
medications to Mississippi without a compounding certificate. Southend acknowledged this restriction
in writing.

Pursuant to a records request, it was determined that Southend Pharmacy, Pharmacy Permit Number
18597/7.1, shipped at least Six Thousand Fifty-One (6,051) compounded medications into Mississippi
between December 12, 2023, and February 6, 2025, without a compounding certificate in violation of
the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Practice Regulations, ARTICLE XXXI. Jerry E. Fu, Pharmacist
License, Certificate of Registration Number T-16342, is the pharmacist-in-charge of Southend
Pharmacy, Pharmacy Permit Number 18597/7.1, and is responsible for complete supervision,
management and compliance with all federal and state pharmacy laws and regulations pertaining to
the practice of pharmacy in the entire prescription department.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
Pursuant to discussions between Board Counsel and Counsel for the Respondent, an Agreement to
Settle this matter is found to be in the best interest of all parties involved. It is hereby Agreed as
follows:

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the

following findings of fact:

(1) The Respondent was properly notified of the charges by a duly processed “Notice of Hearing and
Complaint” along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges as provided for in Section 73-
21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, and the Respondent has been afforded all due
process required by law.

(2) The Respondent was issued a license to practice pharmacy by the Board, Certificate of
Registration Number T-16342, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to
Section 73-21-83, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.




(3) The Respondent does not contest the violation as charged.
(4) The Respondent agrees to the disciplinary action stated below as imposed by the Board.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be
served on the Respondent and a copy maintained on file in the office of the Board.

Pursuant to Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-103(I)(c), Pharmacist License,
Certificate of Registration Number T-16342 shall be restricted from serving as a pharmacist-
in-charge (PIC) for a Mississippi permitted pharmacy. This restriction can only be removed
by the respondent petitioning and appearing before the Board. The Board will not entertain a
petition from the Respondent to remove this restriction prior to one (1) year from the date of
this Order.

Pursuant to Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-103(1)(d), Respondent shall pay a
monetary penalty in the amount of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00).

Pursuant to Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(iii), Respondent shall pay
the cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding in the amount of One Hundred Dollars
($100.00).

The total monetary settlement of Twenty-Five Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($25,100.00)
shall be paid over a twenty-four (24) month period. Each payment will be made by the Fifth
(5th) of each month. The first payment shall be made by July 15, 2025, and continue monthly
through June 15, 2027.

I hereby agree to the findings and terms of this Agreed Order:

A
VA"

Jerry E. Fu
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO, in my presence, this &YA day of ’S\LUJ\ , 2025.
J
" NOTAKY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

2

e
R R, DESTINY MARIN |
*%’g Notary Public, State of Texas
-7 % ¥S Comm. Expires 06-06-2026

)

g,

06 /06/2026

i Notary ID 133798176




ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 10" day of July 2025.
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Craig Sartin, Vice-President
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Michael Gilbow, Secretary

Ronnie Bagwell

Ryan Harper
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Tony Waits




Came on July 10, 2025, the matter of Smith Health, Inc. d/b/a SmithRx, License to Operate as a
Pharmacy Benefit Manager, Permit Number 140241, herein referred to as Respondent, pursuant
to a “Notice of Hearing and Complaint™ filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

MISSISSTIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF: SMITH HEALTH, INC. D/B/A SMITHRX
300 BRANNAN STREET
SUITE 601
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107

LICENSE TO OPERATE AS A PHARMACY BENEFIT MANAGER
PERMIT NUMBER 140241

JURISDICTION
The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Smith
Health Inc. d/b/a SmithRx, (“Respondent™), pursuant to Section 73-21-83, Mississippi Code of
1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES
Smith Health, Inc. d/b/a SmithRx, License to Operate as a Pharmacy Benefit Manager, Permit
Number 140241, is alleged to have committed the following violations:

Violation of Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-157 (1):

(1) Before beginning to do business as a pharmacy benefit manager, a pharmacy benefit
manager shall obtain a license to do business from the board.

Specifically, Smith Health, Inc. d/b/a SmithRx began conducting business as a pharmacy benefit
manager with a self-insured health plan sponsor in Mississippi on August 1, 2022, and currently
does business as a pharmacy benefit manager with seventeen (17) self-insured health plan sponsors
based in Mississippi. Additionally, prior to obtaining a license as a pharmacy benefit manager on
September 12, 2024, SmithRx performed pharmacy benefit management services when it
processed prescription drug claims filled at Mississippi pharmacies without being licensed with the
Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Pursuant to Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-163,
SmithRx is subject to a monetary penalty being imposed for violations of Mississippi Code
Annotated Section 73-21-157.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
Pursuant to discussions between Board Counsel and the Respondent, being represented by counsel,
an Agreement to settle this matter is found to be in the best interest of all parties involved. It is
hereby Agreed as follows:

FINDINGS OF FACT
The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes
the following findings of fact:




(H The Respondent was properly notified of the charges by a duly processed “Notice of
Hearing and Complaint™ along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges as provided
for in Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, and the Respondent has been
afforded all due process required by law.

(2) The Respondent was subject to the jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-83,
Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

3) The Respondent applied and obtained its PBM license on September 12, 2024. Permit
Number 140241.

4) The Respondent neither admits nor contests the violation as charged or the Board’s findings
of fact.

(5) The Respondent and Board Agree to the terms of this settlement as stated below.

(6) The parties understand that the purpose of this Settlement Order is to settle this matter. The
parties agree that neither this Settlement Order nor the payment of the monetary penalty by
the Respondent shall be construed as an admission by the Respondent of any wrongdoing
or violation of state statute or regulation.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD
This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall
be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

e The Respondent shall pay a monetary penalty in the amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50.,000.00) plus costs of investigation in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00), for
a total monetary penalty of Fifty Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($50,500.00), as a settlement
of all claims that were or could have been alleged by the Board in this matter.

e The monetary settlement is due and payable by the Respondent within thirty (30) days of
receipt of this Order. The monetary penalty shall be paid electronically through the Board of
Pharmacy licensing system or by certified check, attorney’s check or money order issued by
a usual, customary, and reputable issuer (U.S. Postal Money Order, Western Union Money
Order, etc.).

I hereby agree to the findings and terms of this Agreed Settlement Order:

Jacol Fhang

Representative for Smith Health, Inc. d/b/a SmithRx 7
==Y

Subscribed and Sworn to me, in my presence, this _8th day of _ July , 2025.by Jacob Frenz.

f_/’/ v

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: &»;\*;‘:t‘ﬂ"‘ﬁ":;%% P
E L A ('n z
05/28/2029 5%} By prisee
.‘ oF “@ COMMISSION EXPIRES
’ffnmum\m\‘ May 28, 2029

Electronically signed and notarized online using the Proof platform.



ORDERED AND AGREED TO, this the 10" day of July 2025.
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Ul&;aﬁ F oster, President

Craig Sartin, Vice-President
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Michael Gilbow, Secretary

Ronnie Bagwell

Ryan Harper
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David Hudson

Tony Waits














































	DME for July Min.pdf
	DME for July Min

	People for july min.pdf
	People for july min

	Permits for July Minutes.pdf
	Permits for July Minutes




